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April 20, 2022 

VIA EMAIL: audiofilings@fcc.gov 
 
Audio Division, Media Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street NE  
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Request for Special Temporary Authority 
       KHXT(FM), Erath, Louisiana (FIN 54650) 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

On behalf of Townsquare Media of Lafayette, LLC (“Townsquare”) (FRN 0006076970), 
licensee of the above-referenced station, pursuant to the Audio Division guidance issued on January 
11, 2022, and January 25, 2022, we respectfully request special temporary authority for the station to 
continue operating with reduced power. 

As previously reported to the Commission via informal notification, the station has been 
operating with reduced power since March 23, 2022 due to transmission line issues.  Specifically, the 
station is currently operating at approximately 25% of licensed power.  Work to repair the issue is 
ongoing.  In the interim, special temporary authority is respectfully requested.  Townsquare will 
promptly notify the Commission when the station is able to resume full-power operations.  

Undersigned counsel has been authorized by Townsquare to state that neither Townsquare nor 
any party to this application is subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the 
Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. § 862. 

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact undersigned counsel. 

Very truly yours, 

Howard M. Liberman 
Howard M. Liberman 


